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Cc: Brooks, Donald J. (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: R.11-10-023 -- due date for Energy Division RA workshop report comments

The due date for comments on the Energy Division workshop report was set for this week.
Since the report has been delayed (as reflected in the note below), comments are also delayed.
I will issue a Ruling soon with the workshop report, the new date for comments, and any other
date changes as appropriate.

From: Brooks, Donald J.
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Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 3:15 PM
To: Gamson, David M.
Subject: FW: R.11-10-023 Energy Division RA workshop report

Service list for R.11-10-023:
This note is to inform the service list that the Energy Division RA workshop report that was to
be issued today will be delayed. The ALJ has been consulted regarding this delay. When the

report is ready, a ruling will be issued that sets a new workshop date and revises the comment
schedule.

Thank you for your time.
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